COMMSC

Andrew Corporation, Base Station Subsystems Group

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter

09/28/2018
To FCC:
RE: FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request for Company:

Andrew Corporation, Base Station Subsystems Group ( Part of Commscope Corporation)

We are submitting an applicaticn for a class Il permissive change, per 47 CFR, 2.1043(b){1), to the FCC
approval of the Company Name: formerly Andrew Corporation, Part of Commscope Corporation

Product description: RRH 2x40W 700MHz RF101002 FCC |D: S8L-RRH700L1
Original Grant date 6/22/2010

The FW of the product has been updated in order to support NB-loT guard band carriers. New TX digital
channel filters has been implemented, increasing the number of taps, with wider passband frequency
keeping a sufficiently narrow transition bandwidth. This change is being submitted due to the expected
increase ofT'Xvsigna[ occupied bandwidth. -

Sincerely,

(2

Gerald Reynolds
Title:

9/28/2018



